
From: Rutherford, Philip D 
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 1:18 PM
To: Wondolleck, John; Rucker, Tom L.
Cc: EXT-Sorrels, Earl L; Dassler, David W; Williford, T. Stewart; Hay, Scott; Barnes, John; Jones, John;
Frazee, Brad; Jennings, Stephanie
Subject: RE: Radioactivity Data

The quarterly routine removable and dose rate surveys are conducted in generally accessible areas
of RMHF and 4024 and are intended to verify continued safe conditions.  The routine FCA surveys
outside the RMHF buildings are intended to verify (or otherwise) continued lack of loose
contamination in accessible locations due to surface degradation. 

Additional data on fixed contamination at RMHF and 4024 may be found at the following.

RMHF

Fixed and removable contamination survey inside the 4022 vaults and 4021 was conducted in
March 2007 and documented in
http://www.etec.energy.gov/Library/Main/RMHF_Radiological_Status_3-17-2007.pdf

Cabrera conducted a survey of all buildings in RMHF in the summer of 2007 and that is documented
at http://www.etec.energy.gov/library/main/07-1016-00_Boeing_SSFL_RMHF_FINAL_Report.pdf

Finally, see the three attached non-routine fixed contamination surveys for the floor plug 7 in 4022
(RMHF) conducted several years ago.

4024

Areva conducted a comprehensive survey of 4024 in 2007 prior to the stop work order.  This
includes fixed measurements.  That is documented in a main report and 11 appendices at …
http://www.etec.energy.gov/Operations/Major_Operations/SNAP.html
http://www.etec.energy.gov/Library/Main/SETF_Char_Report_finalr_010908%20_2_.pdf

Hope this helps.

Phil

Phil Rutherford
Manager, Health, Safety & Radiation Services
The Boeing Company
Santa Susana Field Laboratory






2 leidos




732-A

								RADIATION SURVEY REPORT														FACILITY:		RMHF B4022

																						LOCATION:		Vault 7 shield blocks used for annual crane load test

		SAMPLE		DATE		DATE		PURPOSE:		Contamination survey during shield block install										UNITS		dpm/100 cm2 a		dpm/100 cm2 b		dpm/100 cm2 bγ		dpm/wipe bγ

		NUMBER		SAMPLED		ANALYZED		DESCRIPTION 												LIMIT		20 removable		100 removable		5,000 total		1,000 removable

		1		11/30/11		11/30/11						block 7A bottom-side surfaces										< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		2		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		3		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		4		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		5		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		6		11/30/11		11/30/11						block 7C bottom-side surfaces										< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		7		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		8		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		9		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		10		11/30/11		11/30/11						block 7E bottom-side surfaces										< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		11		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		12		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		13		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		14		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		15		11/30/11		11/30/11						block 7E on bottom of rail										< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		16		11/30/11		11/30/11						block 7E bottom-side surfaces										< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		17		11/30/11		11/30/11						block 7B top NE metal edge										< 20		< 100		1,295,000

		18		11/30/11		11/30/11						block 7B top SE metal edge										< 20		< 100		745,000

		19		11/30/11		11/30/11						block 7B bottom-side surfaces										< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		20		11/30/11		11/30/11						block 7B bottom-side surfaces										< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		COMMENTS:				MDA = minimum detectable activity										INSTRUMENT						Tennelec1				Ludlum 3 & 44-92		Ludlum 3 & 44-92

		 1Tennelec (MDA = 15 dpm/100 cm2 a and 25 dpm/100 cm2 b)														IDENTIFICATION						NR007137				EX054113		EX054113

		 2Ludlum 3 with 44-9 GM pancake beta-gamma probe 														CALIBRATION DUE						Daily				8/23/12		8/23/12

		          (net cpm/efficiency)(ACF) = dpm/ 100 cm2 bγ 														BACKGROUND (cpm)						0.2		3.8		100		100

		           ACF= 5 for the 44-9 probe  (Area Correction Factor)														EFFICIENCY						31.25%		39.48%		10.0%		10.0%

		SAMPLED BY:    E. Sorrels								DATE:		11/30/11				COUNT TIME						1 min.				frisk		LAW

		REVIEWED BY:    Phil Rutherford								DATE:		12/11/14										Page		1		of		8

		FORM 732-A REV 10-2005

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

		21		11/30/11		11/30/11						block 7B bottom-side surfaces										< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		22		11/30/11		11/30/11						block 7D W side										< 20		< 100		175,000

		23		11/30/11		11/30/11																22		297		2,245,000

		24		11/30/11		11/30/11																22		304		1,395,000

		25		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		114		2,145,000

		26		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		310		1,595,000

		27		11/30/11		11/30/11						top of block load test stand										< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		28		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		29		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		30		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		31		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		32		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		33		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		34		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		35		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		36		11/30/11		11/30/11																< 20		< 100		< 5,000

		LAW 1		11/30/11		11/30/11						block 7C side																< 1,000

		LAW 2		11/30/11		11/30/11						block 7B E top side																< 1,000

		LAW 3		11/30/11		11/30/11						block 7B E top side																< 1,000

								LAW = Large Area Wipe

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

		REVIEWED BY:    Phil Rutherford								DATE:		12/11/14										Page		2		of		8

		FORM 732-A REV 10-2005
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Sample Report



Batch ID:



Group:



Device:



Selected 



Batch Key:



Smears 1 Minute Count - 201111301327



D



2228



RMHF Tennelec (NR 007137)



Swipe/Smear



Count Date:



Count Minutes:



Operating Volts:



Count Mode:



11/30/2011   1:27:06PM



1.00



Simultaneous



1425



RMHF B4022 vault 7 shield blocks replace smearComments:



Background  (cpm)



Alpha Rate:



Beta Rate:



0.20
3.80 ±



± 0.14
0.62



Efficiency (%)



±



±



Alpha:



Beta: 39.48
31.25 0.93



1.00



Sample ID BetaAlpha



(dpm) (dpm)
Alpha MDA



(dpm)



Beta MDAUnc UncSample Type



(dpm)
block 7A # 1 Unknown 5.76 4.55 15.00 8.11 6.88 25.00
block 7A # 2 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 -2.03 4.66 25.00
block 7A # 3 Unknown 2.56 3.23 15.00 3.04 5.88 25.00
block 7A # 4 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 -2.03 4.66 25.00
block 7A # 5 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 5.57 6.40 25.00
block 7C # 6 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 -2.03 4.66 25.00
block 7C # 7 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 3.04 5.88 25.00
block 7C # 8 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 3.04 5.88 25.00
block 7C # 9 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 -4.56 3.91 25.00
block 7E # 10 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 0.51 5.30 25.00
block 7E # 11 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 0.51 5.30 25.00
block 7E # 12 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 3.04 5.88 25.00
block 7E # 13 Unknown 2.56 3.23 15.00 15.71 8.17 25.00
block 7E # 14 Unknown 2.56 3.23 15.00 0.51 5.30 25.00
block 7E # 15 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 61.30 13.58 25.00
block 7E # 16 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 0.51 5.30 25.00
block 7B # 17 Unknown 2.56 3.23 15.00 33.44 10.59 25.00
block 7B # 18 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 41.04 11.48 25.00
block 7B # 19 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 -4.56 3.91 25.00
block 7B # 20 Unknown 2.56 3.23 15.00 5.57 6.40 25.00
block 7B # 21 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 -7.09 2.98 25.00
block 7D # 22 Unknown 18.56 7.87 15.00 99.30 16.87 25.00
block 7D # 23 Unknown 21.76 8.50 15.00 296.88 28.90 25.00
block 7D # 24 Unknown 21.76 8.50 15.00 304.48 29.28 25.00
block 7D # 25 Unknown 5.76 4.55 15.00 114.49 18.03 25.00
block 7D # 26 Unknown 8.96 5.57 15.00 309.54 29.53 25.00
block load test stand # 27 Unknown 5.76 4.55 15.00 5.57 6.40 25.00
block load test stand # 28 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 8.11 6.88 25.00
block load test stand # 29 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 0.51 5.30 25.00
block load test stand # 30 Unknown 2.56 3.23 15.00 -2.03 4.66 25.00
block load test stand # 31 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 15.71 8.17 25.00
block load test stand # 32 Unknown 2.56 3.23 15.00 13.17 7.77 25.00
block load test stand # 33 Unknown 2.56 3.23 15.00 -2.03 4.66 25.00
block load test stand # 34 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 -4.56 3.91 25.00
block load test stand # 35 Unknown -0.64 0.45 15.00 0.51 5.30 25.00
block load test stand # 36 Unknown 2.56 3.23 15.00 5.57 6.40 25.00



C:\Eclipse\sample report.rpt



11/30/2011



 2:11:52PM



Print Date



Print Time
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B4022 Overhead Crane Lift Test Stand







732-A

								RADIATION SURVEY REPORT														FACILITY:		RMHF 

																						LOCATION:		B4022 vault 7 block D

																						Alpha Removable		Beta Removable		Beta-Gamma Total

		LOCATION		DATE		DATE		PURPOSE:				Pre-fixative application survey								UNITS		dpm/100 cm2		dpm/100 cm2		dpm/100 cm2

		NUMBER		SAMPLED		MONITORED		LOCATON/OBJECT DESCRIPTION 												LIMITS		< 20		< 100		 < 1,000 ( < 5,000 )

		1		2/7/12		2/7/12						west side vault 7 block D										< 20		< 100		55,000

		2		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		10,000

		3		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		10,000

		4		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		5,000

		5		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		100,000

		6		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		195,000

		7		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		150,000

		8		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		10,000

		9		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		116		245,000

		10		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		1,245,000

		11		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		15,000

		12		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		10,000

		13		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		10,000

		14		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		5,000

		15		2/7/12		2/7/12																36		693		1,245,000

		16		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		495,000

		17		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		15,000

		18		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		118		10,000

		19		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		255		9,995,000

		20		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		329		20,000

		COMMENTS:				MDA = minimum detectable activity										INSTRUMENT						Tennelec1				Ludlum 3 & 44-92

		 1Tennelec (MDA = 14 dpm/100 cm2 a and 27 dpm/100 cm2 b)														IDENTIFICATION						NR007137				EX054114

		 2Ludlum 3 with 44-9 GM pancake beta-gamma probe 														CALIBRATION DUE						Daily				8/23/12

		          (net cpm/efficiency)(ACF) = dpm/ 100 cm2 bγ 														BACKGROUND (cpm)						0.1		3.7		100

		           ACF= 5 for the 44-9 probe  (Area Correction Factor)														INSTR. EFFICIENCY						30.36%		36.57%		10.0%

		SAMPLED BY:   E. Sorrels								DATE:		2/7/12				COUNT TIME						1 min.				frisk

		REVIEWED BY:    Phil Rutherford								DATE:		12/4/14										Page		1		of		4

		FORM 732-A REV 2012-01-31

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

		21		2/7/12		2/7/12						west side vault 7 block D										< 20		< 100		15,000

		22		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		70,000

		23		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		154		15,000

		24		2/7/12		2/7/12																197		1,784		2,495,000

		25		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		389		70,000

		26		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		15,000

		27		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		10,000

		28		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		10,000

		29		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		5,000

		30		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		244		1,145,000

		31		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		15,000

		32		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		< 100		20,000

		33		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		944		15,000

		34		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		540		1,745,000

		35		2/7/12		2/7/12																46		1,715		15,000

		36		2/7/12		2/7/12																23		570		2,095,000

		37		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		121		245,000

		38		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		162		895,000

		39		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		239		15,000

		40		2/7/12		2/7/12																< 20		105		25,000

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

		REVIEWED BY:    Phil Rutherford								DATE:		12/4/14										Page		2		of		4

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

		SAMPLE		DATE		DATE		PURPOSE:		Contamination survey of Vault 7 shield blocks										UNITS		dpm/100 cm2 a		dpm/100 cm2 b		dpm/100 cm2 bγ		dpm/wipe bγ

		NUMBER		SAMPLED		ANALYZED		DESCRIPTION 												LIMIT		20 removable		100 removable		5,000 total		1,000 removable

		1		10/18/11		10/18/11						N end of block 7B										< 20		121		495,000

		2		10/18/11		10/18/11						N end of block 7B										434		1197		195,000

		3		10/18/11		10/18/11						N end of block 7D										23		783		745,000

		4		10/18/11		10/18/11						N end of block 7D										23		2669		7,495,000

		5		10/18/11		10/18/11						N end of block 7D										< 20		157		1,345,000

		6		10/18/11		10/18/11						S end of block 7D										< 20		465		345,000

		7		10/18/11		10/18/11						S end of block 7D										< 20		< 100		170,000

		8		10/18/11		10/18/11						S end of block 7D										< 20		283		30,000

		9		10/18/11		10/18/11						SW end of block 7D										< 20		< 100		210,000

		10		10/18/11		10/18/11						W side of block 7B										< 20		< 100		60,000

		11		10/18/11		10/18/11						W side of block 7B										< 20		581		12,495,000

		12		10/18/11		10/18/11						W side of block 7B										< 20		< 100		110,000

		LAW 1		10/18/11		10/18/11						block 7B bottom-side surfaces																< 1,000

		LAW 2		10/18/11		10/18/11						block 7D bottom-side surfaces																< 1,000

		LAW 3		10/18/11		10/18/11						block 7C bottom-side surfaces																< 1,000

		LAW 4		10/18/11		10/18/11						block 7E bottom-side surfaces																< 1,000

		LAW 5		10/18/11		10/18/11						block 7A bottom-side surfaces																< 1,000

								Loose surface contamination was contained; surfaces will

								have a fixative applied. Fixative on order.

								LAW = Large Area Wipe

		COMMENTS:				MDA = minimum detectable activity										INSTRUMENT						Tennelec1				Ludlum 3 & 44-92		Ludlum 3 & 44-92

		 1Tennelec (MDA = 13 dpm/100 cm2 a and 22 dpm/100 cm2 b)														IDENTIFICATION						NR007137				EX054113		EX054113

		 2Ludlum 3 with 44-9 GM pancake beta-gamma probe 														CALIBRATION DUE						Daily				8/23/12		8/23/12

		          (net cpm/efficiency)(ACF) = dpm/ 100 cm2 bγ 														BACKGROUND (cpm)						0.1		2.7		100		100

		           ACF= 5 for the 44-9 probe  (Area Correction Factor)														EFFICIENCY						30.61%		38.97%		10.0%		10.0%

		SAMPLED BY:    E. Sorrels								DATE:		10/18/11				COUNT TIME						1 min.				frisk		LAW

		REVIEWED BY:    Phil Rutherford								DATE:		12/11/14										Page		1		of		5
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Sample Report



Batch ID:



Group:



Device:



Selected 



Batch Key:



Smears 1 Minute Count - 201110181321



D



2146



RMHF Tennelec (NR 007137)



Swipe/Smear



Count Date:



Count Minutes:



Operating Volts:



Count Mode:



10/18/2011   1:21:59PM



1.00



Simultaneous



1425



RMHF B4022 shield blocks 7A thru 7E smearComments:



Background  (cpm)



Alpha Rate:



Beta Rate:



0.10
2.70 ±



± 0.10
0.52



Efficiency (%)



±



±



Alpha:



Beta: 38.97
30.61 0.91



0.99



Sample ID BetaAlpha



(dpm) (dpm)
Alpha MDA



(dpm)



Beta MDAUnc UncSample Type



(dpm)
1 Unknown 6.21 4.64 13.00 121.38 18.45 22.00
2 Unknown 434.20 39.85 13.00 1196.56 63.29 22.00
3 Unknown 22.54 8.68 13.00 783.42 49.22 22.00
4 Unknown 22.54 8.68 13.00 2669.48 106.90 22.00
5 Unknown 6.21 4.64 13.00 157.30 20.95 22.00
6 Unknown 6.21 4.64 13.00 465.23 36.77 22.00
7 Unknown -0.33 0.33 13.00 39.26 11.01 22.00
8 Unknown -0.33 0.33 13.00 283.04 28.23 22.00
9 Unknown 6.21 4.64 13.00 93.15 16.25 22.00
10 Unknown 2.94 3.28 13.00 80.32 15.16 22.00
11 Unknown 6.21 4.64 13.00 580.70 41.54 22.00
12 Unknown -0.33 0.33 13.00 16.17 7.82 22.00
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From: Wondolleck, John 
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 9:13 AM
To: Rutherford, Philip D
Cc: Rucker, Tom L.
Subject: FW: Radioactivity Data

Phil, can you answer Dr. Rucker’s questions.  Thanks.

From: Rucker, Tom L.
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 9:51 AM
To: Wondolleck, John
Cc: Enyeart, Sandy B.; Roles, Gary W.
Subject: RE: Radioactivity Data

John,
Thanks! It helps to have the newer data since these buildings have continued to be used since 2008.
I have a couple of questions perhaps you can research further.

1) There were no fixed contamination measurements inside of the buildings, only removable
with smears and external dose-rate measurements. Does that mean that fixed
contamination data does not exist for the inside of the buildings (there were fixed
measurement for the FCAs outside of the buildings)?

2) For building 4021 which contains Radiation Areas (RAs)/Contamination Areas (CAs), There
were no measurements of any kind  for the RAs/CAs. Does that mean that no data exists for
the areas?

TLRucker
__________________________________
Thomas L. Rucker, Ph.D. | Leidos
Manager | Radiological Assessment and Protection
Energy, Environment & Infrastructure Solutions

 www.leidos.com



From: Wondolleck, John 
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 6:50 PM
To: Rucker, Tom L.; Enyeart, Sandy B.
Subject: FW: Radioactivity Data

See below Phil’s response for more recent radionuclide data for RMHF/4024.

From: Rutherford, Philip D 
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 3:23 PM
To: Wondolleck, John; Dassler, David W
Cc: Jones, John; Jennings, Stephanie
Subject: RE: Radioactivity Data

John,

Boeing has not conducted any further radiological soil sampling in Area IV since 2008.  You are of
course aware of the EPA survey at http://www.etec.energy.gov/Char_Cleanup/EPA_Soil_Char.html .

Routine quarterly survey data for RMHF and 4024 facilities for the second and third quarters of
2014 were provided to North Wind (attached).

A summary of 2008-2010 infiltrated groundwater at 4024 is attached.  Subsequent sampling was
likewise non-detect for nuclear by-product material.

The environmental dosimeter results (#11, #12 and #14) are on pages 5-3,  5-7 and 5-8 of the 2013
ASER at http://www.etec.energy.gov/Environmental_and_Health/ASER.html
http://www.etec.energy.gov/Environmental_and_Health/Documents/ASERS/ASER_2013.pdf

Data files for area dosimeters are attached.

Phil

Phil Rutherford
Manager, Health, Safety & Radiation Services
The Boeing Company
Santa Susana Field Laboratory



From: Wondolleck, John 
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 2:52 PM
To: Rutherford, Philip D; Dassler, David W
Cc: Jones, John; Jennings, Stephanie
Subject: Radioactivity Data

Phil, in 2008 you provided SAIC with radioactivity/radionuclide data for Area IV soils and buildings
(4024/RMHF).  Has there been any sampling or surveys of 4024 and the RMHF since then, and if so
can you forward the data.

Also, do you have data files for the area wide dosimeters still in place near these two facilities. 

Thanks. 

John Wondolleck
CDM Smith




